Mr Derry Murphy
Timoleague Agri Gen Limited
Barryshall

Timoleague

Bandon

County Cork

10 October 2022

Dear Mr Murphy

Reg No: P0986-01

nvironmental Protection Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford,

Y35 W821, Ireland

Ceannchethru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheadin
Contae Loch Gharman,

Y35 W821, Eire

T:+353 53 916 0600
F:+353 53 916 0699

E:info@epa.ie

The EPA has noted a clerical error in your Licence Reg No P0986-01 issued to you on 15

November 2016.

The EPA wishes to correct this technical error under Section 96(1)(a) of the Environmental
Protection Agency Act 1992 as amended. The amended schedule shall read as presented.

If you have any further queries please contact the Environmental Licensing Programme
at Telephone No 053 9160600 or email licensing@epa.ie.

Yours sincerely

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl




